Township of Ocean Schools

Office of the Superintendent

SPARTAN MISSION:
Meeting the needs of all students with a proud tradition of academic excellence.

6TH POSTING
MEMORANDUM All Non-Instructional Staff Members
FOR:
@ﬁzw
FROM: Kelly E. Weldon, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: June 24, 2025
RE: Employment Opportunity
POSITION: Maintenance Worker/Electrician
QUALIFICATIONS: e New Jersey State Electrical License Preferred
¢ Well rounded mechanical experience a plus
¢ Knowledge of commercial buildings and all phases
of electrical work
e School District willing to provide additional training
toward applicant that is in the process of obtaining
the NJ State Electrical License
SALARY: Salary will be commensurate with the Township of Ocean
School District’s 2025-2026 Maintenance & Grounds
Salary Guide and Electrical License Stipend.
Salary Guide
Benefits
APPLICATION Qualified candidates interested in applying for this position
DEADLINE: should notify the Personnel Office in writing at

mfiorentino@oceanschools.org on or before the end of
the day, Monday, July 7, 2025.

*Qualified culturally diverse and bilingual candidates encouraged to apply.

Home of the Spartans!
#SpartanLegacy



https://cdnsm5-ss1.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_20292841/File/2024-2025%20Documents/Benefits/2025-2026%20Salary%20Guides.pdf
https://cdnsm5-ss1.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_20292841/File/2024-2025%20Documents/Benefits/2025-2026%20Benefits%20and%20Sick%20Leave.pdf

